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OF IC OF THE EXECUTIVE ENGINEER NATIONAL HIGHWAY DiVISION
SAMBALPUR

No lsqf/:foated bo or

To
- The Divisional Forest Officer,
Phulbani Forest Division.

Sub: Proposal for Diversion of 27.340 ha of Forest land for “Widening of exnstlng 2-Iane to 2-lane with
1.5m. wide paved shoulder from Km 0/C to 81/00 & 93/0 to 119/0 of N.H-157 on EPC mode”
_vide Proposal No FP/OR/ROAD/31054/2017 ( State SI No OR-02/2018 Dated 04.01.2018)-

~ Submission of Hard Copy as per the Forest (Conservation) Rule 2003

Ref: Your good office Letter No 227 dated 16.01.2018

Sir, -
In inviting a kind reference to the above subject, hard copy in respect of Proposal for Diversion

of 27.340 ha of Forest land for “Widening of existing 2-lane to 2-lane with 1.5m wide paved shoulder
from Km 0/0 to 81/00 & 93/0 to 119/0 of N.H-157 on EPC mode” in Six set (1 set — 2 volume total
12 No.) are submitted herewith for needful action at your end. Further to'aention that, as per your L%
under reference the point wise compliance has been made and enclosed accordingly.

Hence you are requested to transmit the same copies for agproval of the same by the

competent authorities.

Encl: 1) Hard Copy in Six set (1 Set — 2 Volume total 12 Nos) - e —
2) Documents related to your letter No.227 Dated 16.01.2018.

Yours Faithfully,

Executivg 'E'nal;éa"‘ &

NH Division, Sambalpur
Memo No Dated \

Copy along with 1 set of Hard copy 2 volume submitted to Divisional Forest Officer, Ghumsur

North Division, Bhanjanagar for information. \
Executive Engineer,
NH Division, Sambalpur.

Memo No Dated

Copy submitted to Divisional Forest Officer, Boudh Division for kind information. He is
requested to kindly provide 40 ha of Degraded Forest land for Compensatory Afforestation in lieu of
Forest land proposed for Diversion in Ghumsur North Division. This is with reference to Memo No 7532
dated 06.4.2018 of Add PCCF (Nodal) to his address. .

Execu}ve Engineer,
NH Division, Sambalpur

Memo No Dated

Copy submitted to the Collector, Ganjam for his mformatton & necessary action. He is
requested to kindly issue necessary certificate under FRA'2006 as reqtﬁés ' e letter no dated
of Executive Engineer, NH Division, Berhampur. .
" " Executive Engineer,
NH Division, Sambalpur




